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AD-0576-13 HYP B02/01 

Ms Anne Dillon 
Assistant Solicitor to the Inquiry 
Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related Deaths 
Arthur House 
41 Arthur Street 
Belfast 
BT1 4GB 

Dear Ms Dillon 

irectorate of ~3egal Services 

2 Franklin Street, Belfast, BT2 8DQ 
DX 2842 NR Belfast 3 

Date: 
16th May 2013 

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS - RAYCHEL 
FERGUSON (LUCY CRAWFORD) 

I refer to the above matter and to your letter dated 15th May 2013 (reference as 
quoted above). 

Dr Auterson instructs that he did phone RBHSC PICU at 08.30 on 13th April 2000 
to enquire about Lucy's condition. He does not remember telling Dr Mcloughlin 
the results of the repeat U & E performed during the resuscitation in the Erne 
Hospital but Dr Mcloughlin recorded that she was informed of this and Dr 
Auterson has no reason to think that this information did not come from him 
during this telephone conversation. 

Yours sincerely 
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